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DATE: August 31, 2004

TO: Division of Commussion Clerk and Admimstrative Services
FROM: Duvision of Economic Regulation (G. Edwards)l»

RE: Tape Recording of Customer Meeting (Docket-No. 030443-WS)

Enclosed 1s the letter we received from the utility, with respect to Docket No. 030443-WS
(Labrador Utilities, Inc.). Enclosed with the letter were two updated territory maps which will remain
with staff. Please place the letter in the official docket file for this case.

Enclosure

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Willis, Merchant)
General Counsel (C. Keating)
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August 11, 2004

HAND DELIVERY

Ms. Tricia Merchant

DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

Re: Docket No.: 030443-WS; Application of Labrador Utilities, Inc., for Rate Increase
in Pasco County, Florida
Our File No.: 30057.64

Dear Tricia:

Labrador Utilities, Inc., provides the following supplemental response to Staff’s letter
dated July 15, 2004, citing deficiencies in the MFRs:

7. Rule 25-30.440 (1) (a), Florida Administrative Code, requires the utility to

provide a detailed map showing the location and size of the applicant’s
distribution and collection lines, as well as its plant sites. The maps that the
utility submitted did not reflect all of the information that is required by this

rule. The utility has failed to include the size of its distribution and collection
lines.

Response: Please refer to attached system maps.

Should you have any questions regarding these responses, please do not hesitate to
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give me a call.

/%ry truly yours,

- VALERIE L. LORD
For the Firm

VLL/tlc
Enclosures

cc: Cochran Keating, IV, Esquire (w/o enclosures) (via hand delivery)
Mr. Steven M. Lubertozzi (w/o enclosures)
Mr. Patrick C. Flynn (w/o enclosures)
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